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Intro

The ABM Buyer’s Guide

Evaluating any tool you plan to use to support your business is as  
difficult as it is critical. Getting it done takes time and effort, but getting it 
done right means applying some strategy. This guide is designed to help 
you create a request for proposal that solves for your specific set of  
challenges. By asking the right questions with clarity and purpose, you 
can find your right solution, and more easily separate the contenders 
from the pretenders.

Ultimately, your RFP will be a collection of questions and requirements. 
But before you get to that, consider your mission. Based on the gaps in 
your stack, you will have specific things that you will want a tool to  
handle. Before you write down a single question, start by visualizing  
what your work life will ideally look like with the right account-based  
marketing platform in place. What are the specific tasks that this tool  
will enable or simplify? 

What to look for and which questions to ask  
when evaluating ABM platforms

Start your RFP creation process by asking  
these questions:   

• What does your direct report(s) expect an  
 ABM platform to accomplish? 

• What does your direct report(s) expect an ABM  
 platform to accomplish? 

• What does success in your daily tasks look like? 

• How well-aligned are your sales and marketing  
 functions currently? 

• Which marketing functions will be supported by an  
 ABM platform? Which sales functions? 

• What is your standard sales cycle? And what are  
 the common outliers to that process?
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True ABM? Or A tool that supports ABM?
Account-based marketing is the practice of focusing resources on 
high-value accounts within a given market. A true ABM platform will  
allow you to do just that. However, be aware that tools and CRM  
add-ons have sprung up in the ABM space that may perform certain 
functions relevant to your ABM strategy, but are not themselves ABM 
platforms. You can ask questions in your RFP to highlight this  
differentiation to ensure that you’re getting exactly what you’re  
looking for. 

To start, provide potential ABM platforms with a clear, un-dressed-up 
view on what marketing looks like for your organization now.  
Sugar-coating will only add confusion, so be brutally honest  
about your current capabilities. 

With your baseline established, tell the providers where you want to be 
in your ABM capabilities, and ask if their solution solves for these gaps. 
Your end goal is the ability to execute an ABM go-to-market strategy, 
and to help the revenue-generating gears to turn faster and more  
fluidly. If you spend money, time, and human resources on a product  
that doesn’t close those gaps, you will be frustrated. 

• What is your mission? What specific thing do you want to  
 be able to accomplish as a part of your job?
• What kind of sales cycle do you have?
• What ABM-specific capabilities are missing in your stack?
• For individual roles on your team?
• For your direct report?
• How well-aligned are your sales and marketing teams?

� What pain points do you hope to solve for on the  
 marketing side? 
� Sales side? 
� Customer success? 
� Which pain points are common across all disciplines?
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Capabilities

Learning about the capabilities offered by an ABM platform will make 
it simpler to make decisions about which solutions have potential. With 
your specific use-cases in mind, these questions will draw a line in the 
sand regarding non-negotiable functions. Use the categories and  
suggested questions below to hone in on your ideal ABM partner. 

Targeting Multi-Channel  
Functionality

• What type of targeting  
 is possible?
• Is targeting a self-service  
 function or can I only make  
 requests?
• If I need help with targeting,  
 what is available to me?
• Where does targeting  
 data come from?

• Which channels are  
 available in-platform?

� Where can I place ads?
� How many networks are 
 available?
� Do I have access to a media 
 buying platform like The  
 Trade Desk?
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Reporting

Product Roadmap

• Does this replace or supplement other  
 reporting sources?
• How will these reports make us better?

• How have things changed in the last 18 months  
 and what’s the plan from here?
• Will future updates always be backwards  
 compatible?
• How much budget/attention is given to R&D?
• Will upcoming legislative or regulatory changes  
 make any part of your service less valuable or  
 even obsolete?

AI Integrations 

• How much does the tool do for me vs. stuff  
 I have to work to create?
• How well can the platform periodically identify     
 intent to help guide our cross-selling and  
 upselling activity in existing accounts, and  
 align marketing, sales and other business  
 groups on the larger go-to-account strategy? 
• Does the platform have any upper limit cap for   
 setting up topics specific to accounts or a  
 cohort of accounts?

Integrations

Consider current and potential future integrations 
that your organization will need. ABM platforms  
often integrate with Salesforce, Pardot, Marketo, 
HubSpot, Eloqua, Crossbeam, Linkedin, Bombora, 
Outreach, Salesloft, Microsoft Dynamics, and more.

• Which Integrations matter most to you?  
 Which tools are you using to conduct business?
• Is there an open API environment? 
• Is the platform adding additional integrations or  
 do they prefer to limit connections?
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Data

At their core, ABM platforms are software-as-a-service products. The 
more advanced platforms will be driven by data, and the way a platform 
handles should matter to you. And considering that you’ll be using the 
data that is housed, mined, and utilized to identify buyers, you’ll want 
to know how it’s sourced and maintained. Yes, you want to ensure that 
you’re accessing current and accurate data. But with the type of  
information often available to you, you’ll want to know that it’s  
gathered legally, compliantly, and ethically.

• How is it sourced/managed/updated/enriched?
• Is it collected legally? Compliantly? Ethically?

� Is your organization concerned with GDPR or other data  
 compliance regulations?

• Describe your QA program and how it influences data  
 quality and reliability
• First party data vs. third party data - which types of data  
 make up the dataset, and how do they work together?
• How is the solution accounting for the departure of the cookie?
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Education Process

Choosing a vendor is a huge decision, but signing a contract is only the 
beginning. The best vendors will provide you with resources to learn the 
ins and outs of the tool

• How will I best learn about your product?
� Is there a library of videos/blogs/webinars/demos?
� Is there a client sandbox?
� Do you offer free trials?
� How will you help me learn more about ABM strategy?

https://terminus.com
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Onboarding

Onboarding and product education may feel like the same thing, but 
learning about a solution’s features is not the same as learning how to 
put those features to use inside your organization. And nothing brings  
on buyers’ remorse faster than a lacklust onboarding process. Include 
questions along these lines in your RFP–better yet, ask to speak with 
some recently-onboarded customers of the platform to get a candid view 
of the latest onboarding experience. 

• How long does it take? 
• What types of resources are  
 at my disposal?
• Data audit cleanup?
• On-site visit required? Ever? 
• Any costs associated with  
 onboarding?
• Outside software or browser  
 extensions to use the tool  
 properly?

• What do I need to do before  
 onboarding?

� What technology or  
 hardware will I need to  
 make full use of your tool?
� Is it productive “out of the  
 box” or does it need  
 something else?
� What roles are recommended 
 to be most involved in using 
 your tool?
� Which baseline metrics are  
 most important at 
 implementation?
� I already have a target list.  
 How do I use it?
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Support & Success

You will have times when you hit a roadblock and you need help. At  
other times, you’ll think things are going along smoothly, and you may 
benefit from a customer success manager who shows you a better path. 
Both are critical to your success. 

Support Success

• Self serve help center?  
 Or people I can talk to?
• Is there a phone number  
 that’s answered 24/7?
• What if I forget my password?
• Ongoing “how are we doing”  
 support

• Professional services
� Tactical Execution
� Program Management
� Strategy Consulting
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Security

Any ABM solution that doesn’t have robust answers to security  
questions should be avoided. A platform is only as good as its security.  
If you don’t want to deal with the embarrassment, downtime, and loss of 
trust caused by a security breach, look closely at a platform’s practices 
and posture. Compliance is a good measure, but compliance alone is not 
enough. If an ABM partner has trouble sharing much about their security 
posture beyond audit reports, you may find a lackadaisical approach to 
security is the culprit. Asking more questions is a must.

• Information security policy?
• Independent security report?  
 (Audit report)
• Timeline of data  
 breaches/responses
• Do you have a data  
 privacy officer?

• Audit reports. penetration  
 testing. vulnerability scanning.  
 bug bounties, etc.
• Password policy
• MFA
• What happens to my data  
 when I’m no longer a  
 customer?

Posture Practices

https://terminus.com
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Claimed Differentiators

Whether it’s a person or a committee making the ultimate decision, 
learning as much as you can about the competitive ABM platform  
landscape is crucial. One terrific source for competitive intel is to ask 
each platform about their competitors. Each ABM solution should have  
a talk track that shows areas of strength or weakness relative to  
competitors. Do not be bashful about asking pointed questions. If  
you’ve begun to narrow your choices, share the short list and ask for  
choosing (or avoiding) named platforms. 

Use these questions to get you started, but take some time to craft these 
questions. As specific as your needs and challenges are, the reps you 
speak with should be able to tell you if their solution is the right one  
for you. 

• What makes a service unique/valuable?
• Which features will directly address our pain points?
• Why should I choose you over your top three competitors?

• Leadership team
• Number of employees and recent trends/changes
• Who actually owns it? Number of customers? Is it growing?

Company details

You will be making a considerable investment in your ABM partner. In 
terms of dollars, man-hours, and hopeful energy, much will be spent.  
You need to know what you are investing in. And in a climate largely  
reliant upon remote workforces and cloud computing, your chances to 
shake hands and tour facilities may be limited. An RFP, and the holistic 
sales process present you with your first, best, and possibly only way to 
get to know each provider. There may be details about the company that 
push you to a go/no-go decision. Get those answers early to avoid  
surprises later:
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Investment/Cost

A price quote doesn’t always tell the whole story. And since contract 
terms can require a magnifying glass, a thesaurus, and a good friend, an 
RFP provides a chance to ask about the terms that come along with the 
contract you may sign. Want to know if you have recourse in the event 
that you’re not pleased with the partnership? Ask questions that give  
you a clear idea of expectations, and use the answers as a basis for  
negotiating anything that gives you pause. 

• Is my price locked? Can it increase without my approval?
• How will I know when it’s working?
• How will I measure ROI?
• How is buyer’s remorse handled? Can I cancel any time?
• Fixed vs. variable pricing for display ad spend
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Closing

The process can seem daunting, but the outcomes are critical. By writing 
a thoughtful, specific, and thorough RFP, you demonstrate to providers 
that you’re taking the buying process seriously, but also that you’re  
setting a high standard for how an ABM solution will operate in your 
tech stack. Your goal should be to send out an RFP that some won’t 
bother answering–and this self-selecting will ensure that you spend 
your time reviewing and considering solutions that meet your needs. So 
when you think you’re being too stringent or asking too many questions, 
know that a provider who has a great answer for your question will be 
happy to answer it.
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